


January 26, 1886 marks the beginning of the Plainwell Paper Company. It
was on that day that 25 local businessmen incorporated their beliefs in commer-
cial enterprise into the Michigan Paper Company. These far-seeing men realized
that the town of Plainwell, located on the banks of the Kalamazoo River in south-
western Michigan, was an ideal spot for producing paper. The river, the proximity
to Chicago, Detroit and the Grear Lakes, and the availability of raw materials
gave Plainwell the attributes for growth and stability.

The mill race built from the Kalamazoo River would provide the energy for
the proposed paper mill. Constructed in 1856 by the Plainwell Water Power Com-
pany, the mill race was the power source for the city, a flour mill, and several other
businesses.

There was another paper mill in Plainwell already—the Lyon and Page Mill,
which was built in 1872 and manufactured newsprint until it closed in 1887. The
Michigan Paper Company would eventually buy this mill’s facilities in 1890.







After legally incorporating the Michigan Paper Company, the founders’ next
action was to purchase equipment and construct buildings. It wasn’t until a year
later, 1887, that a 76" Harper fourdrinier machine was purchased for the sum of
$12,000. By the time the machine arrived, a new building was ready. Part of that
building, the fan room, still stands and serves as the main lobby for the Plainwell
Paper Company offices.

From the beginning, The Michigan Paper Company built its re putatmn on

the manufacture of fine w hite papers. Fq‘!v} nroducts included ma
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book paper, non-fading poster paper, French folio, colored book paper, and drug»
gist rolls, The Kalamazoo Telegraph described the products as follows: “Using no
wood their paper is easy on type, takes a clear impression and handles well. Their
white paper is distinctive from all other white papers made in the United States. It
is unusually highly bleached and is, in fact, a strong white” (August 22, 1886)







[he first paper machine began operation in August 1887, producing eight
tons of paper per day. In the years between 1888 and 1896 the mill added a rail
siding and a finishing room. Between 1896 and 1906 the paper machine was re-
built. The rebuilding increased the capacity of this machine to 15 tons per day.

[n 1906, President J. D. Wagner furthered the capacity of the mill by install
ing a second paper machine, a 112" fourdrinier machine from Smith & Winches-
ter. The purchase price for the machine was $2 3,000,

Business for the paper mill continued to increase, prompting the purchase of
two more machines between 1910 and 1912. These machines were both 130°
units, Capacity was now 50 tons per day. Quring the same period, a de-inking sys-

tem was built.
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[n 1927, the Bradford Paper Company of Kalamazoo, a coating mill and
longstanding customer, experienced severe difficulties. Rather than let the floun-
dering company go under, the Michigan Paper Company bought the firm, signal-
ing the mill’s entry into the coated paper business. The Michigan Paper Compa-
ny’s coating operations remained at the Kalamazoo location until 1940. In 1940
the operation was moved to Plainwell. High operating costs and increased compe-
tition caused suspension of coated paper production in 1948. Coating operations
resumed in 1960 and now make up a major portion of the mill's business.

[n 1932 the original Harper machine was retired, reducing the number of
paper machines to three. Nevertheless, the mill retained its production capacity of
50 tons daily. In 1946, number 4 machine (one of the [30"units) was rebuil,
boosting mill capacity to 90 tons per day.
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PMI developed Plainwell Paper’s facilities in order to keep up with national
environmental and energy concerns. These developments included a wastewater
treatment facility and heat conservation system. In 1977, PMI rebuilt paper
machine #2, expanding the mill’s production capacity to 200 tons. A major re-
build and partial replacement of paper machine #4 brought the mill to its current
production of 240 tons per day in late 1980.

From 1974 through 1976 Plainwell Paper witnessed the remodeling of sev-
eral of its old buildings into unique attractive oftices. These contiguous buildings,
which now provide most of the mill’s office space, were the East Stock House,
built in 1906; the Fan Room from the original mill, built in 1887; and the Old
Cooker Room, built in 1887.




Philip Morris decided to sell Plainwell Paper in January 1985. On July 1,
1985, Chesapeake Corporation purchased the mill.

fore: oducts company with diverse product lines such as lumber, pulp, liner-
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ration headquartered in west roint, virgina

eake believe the union of the two companies will give
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[oday Plainwell papers are used by some of the largest corporations in Amer-
ica to carry their messages to the public, and by numerous technical paper pro-

ducers in the pressure sensitive industry and other fields.




PLAINWELL PAPER
PRODUCTS MADE 1986

Printing Papers
Kashmir
Kashmir Natural
Solitaire
Michigan Matte
Plainwell Enamel
Satin-Kote Opaque

(These branad nemes are erademarks of Plainwell Faper Company.)

Technical and Specialty Papers

Release Line (for pressure sensitive market)
Face Stock (for pressure sensitive market)
Mouthpiece Stock (for cigarette producers)
Specialty Offset Paper

File Folder Stock
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